



QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GOOD ROADS:
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
"WE CARE."

Board of Road Commissioners

Ronald J. Fowkes
Commissioner

Andrea LaLonde
Commissioner

Nancy Quarles
Commissioner

Dennis G. Kolar, P.E.
Managing Director

Gary Piotrowicz, P.E., P.T.O.E.
Deputy Managing Director
County Highway Engineer

**Highway Maintenance
Department**

**2420 Pontiac Lake Road
Waterford, MI 48328**

248-858-4881

**FAX
248-858-7607**

www.rcocweb.org

September 10, 2025

Mr. Wesley Sanchez
Village Manager
Village of Lake Orion
37 E. Flint Street
Lake Orion, Michigan 48362

RE: 2025-2026 Winter Maintenance Agreement

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

Attached are two copies of a Winter Maintenance Agreement between the Road Commission for Oakland County and the Village of Lake Orion.

This 2025-2026 agreement has an increase of 4%, which increases the amount from \$5,830.96 to \$6,064.25.

If this agreement is satisfactory, please electronically send one signed copy of the agreement and the resolution of approval by your Village Council to my account assistant Lema Sabbagh, email, lsabbagh@rcoc.org. One fully signed copy will be returned to you upon approval by the Board of Road Commissioners.

Please furnish proof that your liability insurance covers this agreement and particularly covers your personnel and equipment working on county roads under the jurisdiction of the Board of Road Commissioners. If there are any changes in this coverage during the term of this agreement, we must be notified of these changes. We will also need a current certificate of membership in the Michigan Municipal Workers Compensation Fund.

The Board of Road Commissioners and I extend our appreciation to you, the Village Council, and your personnel for the fine work that has been done. We will continue to cooperate in any way to provide our citizens with the best road system possible.

We request that your signed agreement be returned to us no later than the end of November, so that we may present the agreement to our Board prior to the end of the year, which will allow RCOC to make payments per the agreement.

Sincerely,

Darryl M. Heid, P.E.
Director of Highway Maintenance

/s
Attachment